
MEETING: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 11th January 2022

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Assembly Hall - Bootle Town Hall, Trinity Road,  Bootle, L20 7AE

Member

Cllr John Kelly
Cllr Susan Bradshaw
Cllr Lynne Thompson

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Amy Dyson Democratic Services Officer
Telephone: 0151 934 2045
E-mail: amy.dyson@sefton.gov.uk

See overleaf for COVID Guidance and the 
requirements in relation to Public Attendance.

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

Members are requested to attend a Briefing Meeting commencing at 9.00 a.m. 
on Tuesday 11 January 2022 in the Committee Room, Bootle Town Hall

We endeavour to provide a reasonable number of full agendas, including reports at 
the meeting.  If you wish to ensure that you have a copy to refer to at the meeting, 
please can you print off your own copy of the agenda pack prior to the meeting.

Public Document Pack



COVID GUIDANCE IN RELATION TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE

In light of ongoing Covid-19 social distancing restrictions, there is limited 

capacity for members of the press and public to be present in the meeting 

room indicated on the front page of the agenda at any one time.  We 

would ask parties remain in the meeting room solely for the duration of 

consideration of the Committee report(s)  to which their interests relate.

We therefore request that if you wish to attend the Committee to please 

register in advance of the meeting via email to amy.dyson@sefton.gov.uk  

by no later than 12:00 (noon) on the day before the meeting.
 

Please include in your email –

 Your name;

 Your email address;

 Your Contact telephone number; and

 The details of the report in which you are interested.

In light of current social distancing requirements, access to the meeting 

room is limited.

We have been advised by Public Health that Members, officers and 
the public should carry out a lateral flow test before attending the 
meeting, and only attend if that test is negative. Provided you are not 
classed as exempt, it is requested that you wear a mask that covers 
both your nose and mouth.

mailto:amy.dyson@sefton.gov.uk


A G E N D A

1.  Appointment of Chair

2.  Declarations of Interest
Members and Officers are requested to give notice of any personal 
or prejudicial interest and the nature of that interest, relating to any 
item on the agenda in accordance with the relevant Code of 
Conduct.

3.  Exclusion of Press and Public
To consider passing the following resolution:

That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for 
the following item of business on the grounds that it involves 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act.  
The Public Interest Test has been applied and favours 
exclusion of the information from the Press and Public.

4.  Licensing Act, 2003 - Review - Gambino’s, 79 Coronation 
Road, Crosby L23 5RE

(Pages 5 - 64)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing Sub-
Committee

Date of Meeting: 11 January 2022

Subject: Licensing Act, 2003 - Review
Gambino’s, 79 Coronation Road, Crosby L23 5RE

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Blundellsands

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

N Included in 
Forward Plan:

N

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No - but parts of Annexes 1 and 2 and 3 to the report are NOT 
FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of Paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 of Part 
1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.  The 
Public Interest Test has been applied and favours the 
information being treated as exempt

Summary:

To give consideration to the application for the review of a Premises Licence.

Recommendation(s):

The Sub-Committee’s instructions are requested.

Reasons for the Recommendation(s):

Under the Scheme of Delegation Officers cannot determine applications which have 
received relevant representations.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

N/A

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report

(B) Capital Costs

There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
There are no financial implications arising directly from this Report except in the event 
of any Appeal made against the Sub-Committee's eventual decision, the costs of 
which would depend upon the length of the Appeal process.

Legal Implications:
The Chief Legal and Democratic Officer will provide legal advice to the Licensing Sub 
Committee on the issues set out in this report.

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications. 

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

The Sub-Committee is acting in an administrative capacity under the Licensing Act 2003.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

Consultation has taken place as per the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

(B) External Consultations 

Consultation has taken place as per the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
 
Implementation Date for the Decision

Any decision taken at the Review hearing by the Sub-Committee will not take effect until 
the period within which an appeal can be brought has passed (21 days), and then following 
which until the determination of any such appeal.

Contact Officer: Kevin Coady
Telephone Number: 0151 934 2946
Email Address: Kevin.coady@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

Annex 1 – Copy of Premise Licence
Annex 2 – Review Application
Annex 3 – Further Representations Received

Background Papers:

Page 6

Agenda Item 4



There are no background papers available for inspection.

1. Review details

Applicant: Merseyside Police, Constable 3018 
Perigo

Applicable Premises: Gambino’s, 
79 Coronation Road, 
Crosby L23 5RE

Ward: Blundellsands

Premises Licence Holder: Miss Kellie Marie Toner

Premises Representative: Mr Karl Barry, Licensing Consultant

1.1 GROUNDS FOR REVIEW

Under the prevention of crime and disorder and the public safety objectives 
Merseyside Police have serious concerns in relation to the management of the 
venue stemming from an incident on 29/30 October 2021 when a male was arrested 
and charged for possession of an offensive weapon. Further enquiries revealed 
breaches of the licence conditions and the unauthorised sale of alcohol. 

2. Details of premises licence

Licensable activities applicable: 

 The sale of alcohol by retail (on the premises); and, 
 The provision of regulated entertainment - recorded music:

Days of Operation Hours of Operation
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 23.00

Hours premises to be open to public:

Days of Operation Hours of Operation
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 23.00

2.1 The Premises Licence in respect of this establishment was originally determined on  
03/10/2018, a copy of which is to be found within Annex 1 of this Report.

2.2 On 08/12/2021, after service of the Review application, a Transfer application was 
submitted into the name indicated in 1. above.

2.3 The transfer of the Licence only changes the identity of the holder of the Licence 
and does not alter the Licence in any other way.

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



2.4 In making an application under Section 42 (1) of the Act an applicant may include 
a request that it should have immediate effect. 

2.5 This has been done in this instance and, as per Section 43 (1)(a) of the Act, this 
transfer application has been given interim effect from the date it was received and 
accepted by the Licensing Authority, that being 08/12/2021. 

2.6 Any objection received by the Police would only become effective if upheld by the 
Licensing Authority when it determines the application and rejects it. 

2.7 In such circumstances the Licence would revert to the form it took before the 
application was made. 

2.8 The Sub-Committee will be updated as to this Transfer application at the Review 
Hearing.

3. Objections/Representations received

3.1 The review application was served upon the Licensing Authority by Constable 3018 
Perigo on 11/11/2021.

3.2 A copy of the Merseyside Police review application is to be found within Annex 2 of 
this Report.

3.3 As required under the Act the Licensing Unit has caused the Notice of Review to 
be displayed near the premises in question and at both Southport and Bootle Town 
Halls. In addition a copy was placed on the Sefton Council Website.

3.4 The consultation period for the Review ended on 09/12/2021; two further 
representations have been received as a result of 3.3 above.

3.5 These representations are attached within Annex 3.

4. Supporting evidence submitted

4.1 At the time of compiling this Report (13/12/2021) no further evidence has been 
submitted on behalf of Merseyside Police and no evidence has been submitted on 
behalf of the Premise Licence holder. Any evidence produced prior to the Hearing 
will of course be forwarded to Members of the Sub-Committee upon receipt.

5. Additional licensing information  

5.1 The below courses of action are open to the Sub-Committee, they can:

 Modify the conditions of the Licence
 Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence
 Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor
 Suspend the Licence for a period not exceeding three months 
 Revoke the Licence
 Any or none of the above

Page 8

Agenda Item 4



5.2 Paragraph 11.20 of the Guidance, issued under Section 182 of the Act, states that 
in deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities 
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that 
the representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed 
at these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and 
proportionate response to address the causes of concern that instigated the 
review.”

5.3 The Licensing Act 2003 at Paragraph 52 (11) states:

“Determination under this section does not have effect-
 

a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or
b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of”

5.4 Schedule 5 of the Act, Paragraph 9 (2) states that an “appeal under this Part must 
be commenced by notice of appeal given by the appellant to the justices' chief 
executive for the magistrates' court within the period of 21 days...”

5.5 Therefore any decision taken at the Review hearing by the Sub-Committee will not 
take effect until the period within which an appeal can be brought has passed, and 
then following which until the determination of any such appeal.

6. Sefton’s Statement of Licensing Policy  

6.1 PREVENTION OF CRIME  & DISORDER

Paragraph 3.5 states that when making licence applications, in providing evidence 
within the Operating Schedule that suitable and sufficient measures will be in place 
to address the Crime and Disorder objective, applicants should consider the 
following matters in particular:

 The capability of the person in charge to ensure effective and responsible 
management of the premises;

 The training given to staff in crime prevention measures;
 Procedures for risk assessing promotions and events, such as ‘happy 

hours’ in relation to crime and disorder, and the plans to minimise such 
risks;

 Adoption of best practice in relation to safer clubbing etc;
 Physical security features installed in the premises (i.e. location and 

standard of CCTV equipment, toughened drinking glasses etc);
 Measures to prevent the supply of illegal drugs, including search and entry 

policies;
 Employment of SIA licensed door supervisors;
 Participation in an appropriate crime prevention scheme (e.g. ‘pubwatch’);
 Measures to be taken for the prevention of violence and disorder;
 The presence, or access to, sufficient transport facilities to ensure that 

customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly;
 Weapon detection and search facilities;
 Illegal sale of alcohol to those who are already drunk;
 Participation in any existing radio network scheme

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



6.2 PUBLIC SAFETY

Paragraph 3.7 advises applicants when making licence applications, in providing 
evidence within the Operating Schedule that suitable and sufficient measures will 
be in place to address the Public Safety objective, to consider the following matters 
in particular:

 The safe occupancy capacity of the premises, in particular having regard to floor 
area and means of escape;

 The age, design and layout of the premises, including the means of escape;
 The nature of the licensable activities provided, in particular the sale of alcohol;
 Hours of operation;
 Customer profile (age, disability etc);
 The necessary Health and Safety and Fire risk assessments for the premises, 

and other measures to reduce risk to public safety;
 The number of people employed or engaged to secure the safety of all persons 

attending the premises or event;
 Where appropriate, noise exposure controls, for both staff and public, which 

have been detailed in accordance with the appropriate legislation;
 Arrangements to ensure that litter, generated by activities at the premises, does 

not present a fire hazard;
 Implementation of appropriate crowd management measures

6.3 PUBLIC NUISANCE

In relation to the prevention of public nuisance objective, paragraph 3.9 advises 
applicants to consider the following matters when making an application:

 The type of activity, its frequency and the number and nature of customers 
likely to attend;

 Measures taken, or proposed, to prevent noise and/or vibration escaping 
from the premises given its location and proximity to residential and other 
noise sensitive premises. This would include music, plant noise and human 
voice, whether amplified or not;

 Measures taken to prevent the transmission of sound and/or vibration to 
adjoining properties;

 Measures taken, or proposed, for management and supervision of the 
premises and open areas to minimise unreasonable disturbance by 
customers and staff arriving or leaving the premises, including the delivery 
of goods and services;

 The proposed hours of operation for all, or parts, of the premises;
 Measures taken to prevent cooking odours and other smells escaping from 

the premises;
 Means of access to and egress from the premises, including customer 

entrances and exits on principal pedestrian routes;
 Whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises;

Page 10

Agenda Item 4



 Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage, disposal 
problems or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises, including 
measures taken to ensure the collection and disposal of litter and waste 
outside the premises;

 Measures to be taken to reduce drunkenness on the premises, e.g. the 
“Drink Less Enjoy More” scheme;

 If appropriate, a ‘wind down’ period between the end of the licensable 
activities and closure of the premises;

Should the applicant, or a responsible authority, identify possible sound leakage 
from the premises paragraph 3.10 indicates that the Authority would expect this to 
addressed in practical ways, such as:  

 Keeping doors and windows closed and providing adequate mechanical 
ventilation, or if necessary, air conditioning;

 Reducing sound levels and installing a sound limiting device to prevent sound 
exceeding the appropriate level;

 Installing soundproofing measures to contain sound and vibration

In premises where customers leave late at night, or early in the morning paragraph 
3.11 states that the Authority would expect the applicant to have included, in the 
Operating Schedule, such practical steps as:

 Erecting prominent notices at the exits to the premises asking customers to 
leave quietly and not to slam car doors;

 At appropriate time making loud speaker announcements to the same effect;
 Instructing door staff to ask customers leaving the premises to do so quietly;
 Reducing the volume of music towards the end of the evening and where 

appropriate playing quieter, more soothing music as the evening winds down;
 Improving availability of licensed taxis or private hire vehicles to take customers 

from the premises;
 Refusing entry to people known to regularly leave in a noisy manner;
 The supervision of any queues so as to keep noise and disturbance to a 

minimum

6.4 PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

In relation to the protection of children from harm objective, paragraph 3.13 advises 
applicants to consider the following matters when making an application:

It is not possible to anticipate every issue of concern that could arise with regard to 
each individual premises in respect of children, however, when making licence 
applications, in providing evidence within the Operating Schedule that suitable and 
sufficient measures will be in place to address the protection of children from harm 
objective, applicants should, in particular, consider how they will prevent children 
from: 

 Acquiring or consuming alcohol;
 Being exposed to drugs, drug taking or drug dealing;
 Being exposed to gambling;
 Being exposed to entertainment of an adult or sexual nature;
 Being exposed to incidents of violence or disorder;

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 Being exposed to excessive noise.

Paragraph 3.14 states that with regard to the mandatory conditions (imposed as of 
1st October 2010) the Authority recommends that the following documents should 
be used as proof of age:

 Passport;
 ‘Photocard’ Driving Licence; or,
 Any PASS (Proof of Age Standards Scheme) card (details from www.pass-

scheme.org.uk)

In paragraph 3.15, the Authority states that it will normally require persons working 
with children, in respect of premises holding under 18 regulated entertainment, to 
undergo an enhanced Criminal Records Bureau check before they are appointed.

Paragraph 3.16 underlines that it is this Authority’s opinion that Child Safeguarding 
is everyone’s responsibility and that licensed premises should be vigilant in this 
regard particularly those premises which may be expected to attract under 18 year 
olds such as nightclubs, fast food outlets, cinemas screening children’s films etc. 
Operators of licensed premises should have in place appropriate child safeguarding 
measures and should seek the advice of the Council’s Safeguarding Children’s Unit 
in this respect.

7. Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

7.1 PREVENTION OF CRIME  & DISORDER

Paragraph 2.1 states that the “Licensing authorities should look to the police as the 
main source of advice on crime and disorder.”

Paragraph 2.2 states that in the exercise of their functions “licensing authorities 
should seek to co-operate with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as 
possible and consider adding relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. 
The SIA also plays an important role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring 
that door supervisors are properly licensed and, in partnership with police and other 
agencies, that security companies are not being used as fronts for serious and 
organised criminal activity. This may include making specific enquiries or visiting 
premises through intelligence led operations in conjunction with the police, local 
authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for 
door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug 
dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring that the 
police are kept informed.”

Paragraph 2.3 states that Conditions “be targeted on deterrence and preventing 
crime and disorder. For example, where there is good reason to suppose that 
disorder may take place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras 
both inside and immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, 
nuisance, anti-social behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may 
wish to have cameras on their premises for the prevention of crime directed against 
the business itself, its staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a 
broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of 

Page 12

Agenda Item 4

http://www.pass-scheme.org.uk/
http://www.pass-scheme.org.uk/


cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are properly covered and 
there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.”
Paragraph 2.4, with regard to radio links and ring-round phones systems, states 
that these “should be considered an appropriate condition for public houses, bars 
and nightclubs operating in city and town centre leisure areas with a high density 
of licensed premises. These systems allow managers of licensed premises to 
communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a rapid response to any disorder 
which may be endangering the customers and staff on the premises.”

Paragraph 2.5 states that “Conditions relating to the management competency of 
designated premises supervisors should not normally be attached to premises 
licences. It will normally be the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an 
employer, and not the licensing authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at 
the premises are competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises 
supervisor is the key person who will usually be responsible for the day to day 
management of the premises by the premises licence holder, including the 
prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate 
in rare circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances 
associated with particular premises, poor management competency could give rise 
to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.”

Paragraph 2.6 underlines that the “prevention of crime includes the prevention of 
immigration crime including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. 
Licensing authorities should work with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as 
well as the police, in respect of these matters. Licence conditions that are 
considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises 
might include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks 
on all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any 
document checked as part of a right to work check are retained at the licensed 
premises.”

7.2 PUBLIC SAFETY 

Paragraph 2.7 states that under the Act “Licence holders have a responsibility to 
ensure the safety of those using their premises, as a part of their duties under the 
2003 Act. This concerns the safety of people using the relevant premises rather 
than public health which is addressed in other legislation. Physical safety includes 
the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate harms that can result 
from alcohol consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. 
Conditions relating to public safety may also promote the crime and disorder 
objective as noted above. There will of course be occasions when a public safety 
condition could incidentally benefit a person’s health more generally, but it should 
not be the purpose of the condition as this would be outside the licensing authority’s 
powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act. Conditions should not be imposed on a 
premises licence or club premises certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.”

Paragraph 2.8 underlines that a “number of matters should be considered in relation 
to public safety. These may include:

 Fire safety;
 Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



 Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for 
example communications networks with the police and signing up for local 
incident alerts…;

 Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate 
first aid kits;

 Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, 
through the provision of information on late-night transportation);

 Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass 
bottles;

 Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises…; and
 Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises.”

Paragraph 2.11 underlines that “Where there is a requirement in other legislation 
for premises open to the public or for employers to possess certificates attesting to 
the safety or satisfactory nature of certain equipment or fixtures on the premises, it 
would be inappropriate for a licensing condition to require possession of such a 
certificate. However, it would be permissible to require as a condition of a licence 
or certificate, if appropriate, checks on this equipment to be conducted at specified 
intervals and for evidence of these checks to be retained by the premises licence 
holder or club provided this does not duplicate or gold-plate a requirement in other 
legislation. Similarly, it would be permissible for licensing authorities, if they receive 
relevant representations from responsible authorities or any other persons, to attach 
conditions which require equipment of particular standards to be maintained on the 
premises. Responsible authorities – such as health and safety authorities – should 
therefore make their expectations clear in this respect to enable prospective licence 
holders or clubs to prepare effective operating schedules and club operating 
schedules.”

With regard to safe capacities Paragraph 2.12 states that they “should only be 
imposed where appropriate for the promotion of public safety or the prevention of 
disorder on the relevant premises. For example, if a capacity has been imposed 
through other legislation, it would be inappropriate to reproduce it in a premises 
licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down conditions which conflict with 
other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity has been imposed through 
other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it appropriate for a new 
capacity to be attached to the premises which would apply at any material time 
when the licensable activities are taking place and make representations to that 
effect. For example, in certain circumstances, capacity limits may be appropriate in 
preventing disorder, as overcrowded venues can increase the risks of crowds 
becoming frustrated and hostile.”

7.3 PUBLIC NUISANCE 

Paragraph 2.15 states that the Act “enables licensing authorities and responsible 
authorities, through representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance 
and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific 
premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in 
considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and 
responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific 
premises on persons living and working (including those carrying on business) in 
the area around the premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. 

Page 14

Agenda Item 4



The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and 
litter.”

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. 
Paragraph 2.16 states that it is “however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and 
retains its broad common law meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances 
the reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other persons 
living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also 
arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or 
where its effect is prejudicial to health.”

Paragraph 2.17 states that Conditions “relating to noise nuisance will usually 
concern steps appropriate to control the levels of noise emanating from premises. 
This might be achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and 
windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons are not permitted in 
garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More sophisticated measures like 
the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound 
escape from the premises may be appropriate. However, conditions in relation to 
live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the 
entertainment activity itself is not licensable…Any conditions appropriate to promote 
the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and 
characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities. Licensing 
authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter 
events that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for 
example, are expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable 
burden for smaller venues.”

Paragraph 2.18 continues that as with all conditions “those relating to noise 
nuisance may not be appropriate in certain circumstances where provisions in other 
legislation adequately protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated 
earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and responsible 
authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers are engaged, 
licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation may not 
adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and additional 
conditions may be appropriate.”

Where applications have given rise to representations, any necessary and 
appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods, 
Paragraph 2.19 stating for example “the most sensitive period for people being 
disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when 
residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. 
This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live music between 
11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating 
from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated 
as customers enter and leave.” 

Paragraph 2.20 states that measures to control light pollution should also require 
careful thought: “Bright lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate 
to prevent crime and disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some 
neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need 
to balance these issues.”

Page 15

Agenda Item 4



Finally Paragraph 2.21 underlines that beyond “the immediate area surrounding the 
premises, these are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the 
law. An individual who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own 
right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to impose 
a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the licence holder or 
club to place signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet 
until they leave the area, or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places 
on the premises instead of outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby 
to a peaceful night.”

7.4 PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

The Guidance states that the “includes the protection of children from moral, 
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from 
the harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such 
as exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context 
of exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also 
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking 
licensing functions.”

Paragraph 2.23 states that the “Government believes that it is completely 
unacceptable to sell alcohol to children. Conditions relating to the access of children 
where alcohol is sold and which are appropriate to protect them from harm should 
be carefully considered. Moreover, conditions restricting the access of children to 
premises should be strongly considered in circumstances where:

 adult entertainment is provided;
 a member or members of the current management have been convicted for 

serving alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking 
(other than in the context of the exemption in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 
17 year olds consuming beer, wine and cider when accompanied by an adult 
during a table meal);

 it is known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;
 there is a known association with drug taking or dealing; or
 in some cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the sale of 

alcohol for consumption on the premises.”

Paragraph 2.24 indicates that it “also possible that activities, such as adult 
entertainment, may take place at certain times on premises but not at other times. 
For example, premises may operate as a café bar during the day providing meals 
for families but also provide entertainment with a sexual content after 8.00pm. It is 
not possible to give an exhaustive list of what amounts to entertainment or services 
of an adult or sexual nature. Applicants, responsible authorities and licensing 
authorities will need to consider this point carefully. This would broadly include 
topless bar staff, striptease, lap-, table- or pole-dancing, performances involving 
feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or 
entertainment involving strong and offensive language.”

Paragraph 2.25 states that applicants “must be clear in their operating schedules 
about the activities and times at which the events would take place to help 
determine when it is not appropriate for children to enter the premises. 

Page 16

Agenda Item 4



Consideration should also be given to the proximity of premises to schools and 
youth clubs so that applicants take appropriate steps to ensure that advertising 
relating to their premises, or relating to events at their premises, is not displayed at 
a time when children are likely to be near the premises.”

Paragraph 2.26 underlines that “Licensing authorities and responsible authorities 
should expect applicants, when preparing an operating schedule or club operating 
schedule, to set out the steps to be taken to protect children from harm when on 
the premises.”

Paragraph 2.27 goes on to state that “Conditions, where they are appropriate, 
should reflect the licensable activities taking place on the premises. In addition to 
the mandatory condition regarding age verification, other conditions relating to the 
protection of children from harm can include:

 restrictions on the hours when children may be present;
 restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under certain ages when 

particular specified activities are taking place;
 restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have access;
 age restrictions (below 18);
 restrictions or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;
 requirements for an accompanying adult (including for example, a combination 

of requirements which provide that children under a particular age must be 
accompanied by an adult); and

 full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable 
activities are taking place.”

Paragraph 2.29 indicates that “Licensing authorities should give considerable 
weight to representations about child protection matters. In addition to the 
responsible authority whose functions relate directly to child protection, the Director 
of Public Health may also have access to relevant evidence to inform such 
representations. These representations may include, amongst other things, the use 
of health data about the harms that alcohol can cause to underage drinkers. Where 
a responsible authority, or other person, presents evidence to the licensing 
authority linking specific premises with harms to children (such as ambulance data 
or emergency department attendances by persons under 18 years old with alcohol-
related illnesses or injuries) this evidence should be considered, and the licensing 
authority should also consider what action is appropriate to ensure this licensing 
objective is effectively enforced. In relation to applications for the grant of a licence 
in areas where evidence is presented on high levels of alcohol-related harms in 
persons aged under 18, it is recommended that the licensing authority considers 
what conditions may be appropriate to ensure that this objective is promoted 
effectively.”

Finally Paragraph 2.31 states that “Theatres may present a range of diverse 
activities and entertainment including, for example, variety shows incorporating 
adult entertainment. It is appropriate in these cases for a licensing authority to 
consider restricting the admission of children in such circumstances. 
Entertainments may also be presented at theatres specifically for children. It will be 
appropriate to consider whether a condition should be attached to a premises 
licence or club premises certificate which requires the presence of a sufficient 

Page 17

Agenda Item 4



number of adult staff on the premises to ensure the wellbeing of the children during 
any emergency.”

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 4



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12Aof the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
PREMISES LICENCE 

Part 1 

Premises Licence Number 031334 

Premises detail: Gambinos 
79 Coronation Road 
Crosby 
L23 5RE 

Licence Time Limit (if applicable): N/A 

Licensable Activities: 
The sale of alcohol by retail 
The provision of regulated entertainment - Recorded music 

Times of Licensable Activities: 
The sale of alcohol by retail 
Monday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Tuesday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Wednesday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Thursday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Friday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Saturday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Sunday - from 11.00 to 23.00 

The provision of regulated entertainment - Recorded music 
Monday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Tuesday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Wednesday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Thursday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Friday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Saturday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Sunday - from 11.00 to 23.00 

Opening hours of premises: 
Monday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Tuesday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Wednesday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Thursday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Friday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Saturday - from 11.00 to 23.00 
Sunday - from 11.00 to 23.00 

Sales of Alcohol authorised:  On Premises 
(if applicable) 

ANNEX 1

Page 27

Agenda Item 4



 

2 
 

 

Part 2 
 
PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER 
 
Name:      Mr Gary Joseph Shields 
 
(Registered) Address:    
 
  
 
Telephone number:     
 
Email:       
(if applicable) 
 
Company/Charity Reg. Number:   
(if applicable) 
 
 
 
DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR 
 
Name:       
 
Address:      
      
  
 
Telephone number:     
 
Issuing Licensing Authority:   
 
Personal Licence Number:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28

Agenda Item 4



 

3 

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
1.No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence:- 
 
a)At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
b)At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 
personal licence is suspended. 
 
2.Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 
 
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
alcohol for consumption on the premises— 
 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to— 
 
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to 
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant 
risk of undermining a licensing objective; 
 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 
 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity 
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other 
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 
 
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 
where it is reasonably available. 
 
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 
 
(a) a holographic mark, or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 
 
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 4



 

4 
 

 

The responsible person must ensure that— 
 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures— 
 
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 
 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and 
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 - 
 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where - 
 
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date 
of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax 
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 
licence - 
 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 
 
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 
 
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 
1994. 
 
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken 
to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 
 
4. 1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on 
a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) 
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol 
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 
 

Page 30

Agenda Item 4



 

5 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
Any ‘Off’ Sales provision shall expire once the restrictions contained within The Health Protection 
(Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) Regulations 2020 are lifted and the premises are allowed to 
re-open for ‘On’ Sales.  
 
CCTV shall be provided in the form of a recordable system capable of providing good quality clear 
images in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all entrances, exits to the premises the 
rear yard and all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol occurs. 
 
Equipment shall be maintained in good working order and correctly timed and dated. Recordings will 
be available for a period of 31 days and handed to Police on request in accordance with Data 
Protection Legislation. 
 
The recording equipment being of a digital hard drive system shall be kept in a secure environment 
under the control of the Premises Licence Holder or other responsible named individual. 
 
There will be sufficient members of trained staff available to be able to download evidence with the 
minimum of delay at the request of the Police or Local Authority approved officer on reasonable 
request. 
 
A 'Challenge 25' policy will be in operation at the premises in that persons who look under the age of 
25 years are requested to provide proof of age by way of a photo driving licence, passport or PASS 
accredited proof of age card. 
 
All staff responsible for alcohol sales must be trained in respect of their responsibilities under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and in particular sales of alcohol to persons who are drunk or underage before 
they engage in the sale of alcohol.  Refresher training shall be undertaken at least every 6 months.  
Records of training shall be retained for at least 12 months. 
 
All the refusals for the sale of alcohol will be recorded in a refusals log/book kept at the premises to 
be made available to any Responsible Officer on request. 
 
Persons under the age of 18years will be allowed on the premises until 1700hrs in company with a 
responsible adult who must be dining at the premises. 
 
A hot food menu must be available at the premises until 2000hrs. 
 
No open bottles/glasses or alcohol containers will be allowed to be taken outside the premises. 
 
All incidents of Crime and Disorder will be recorded in an incident book to be kept at the premises 
and made available to a Responsible officer on reasonable request. 
 
Toilet areas shall be monitored to ensure only one person can use them at all times. 
 
Posters for drugs shall be erected throughout the premises and the premises shall work with local 
enforcement and councils to promote the safe sale of alcohol. 
 
A clicker system shall be used for entrants to ensure that the maximum level of people is not 
exceeded inside the building. 
 
Health and Safety policies and procedures shall be in place and inspections carried out daily/weekly 
throughout when relevant. 
 
Accident books and first aid kits shall be kept fully stocked and shall be implemented for any incident 
whatsoever. 
 
 

Page 31

Agenda Item 4



 

6 
 

 

Licences shall also be held for electrical and gas equipment to include PAT testing of any equipment 
which is more than 12 months old. 
 
All licences shall be obtained that are required and the relevant insurance shall be in place. 
 
A Licence holder shall always be on site in order for staff to be secure and give security and safety 
to the public also. 
 
Music shall not be allowed outside the premises and shall only be used as a background noise 
internally. 
 
Clients shall be reminded via notice and verbally to leave the premises quietly in order to not cause 
a nuisance to residents. 
 
Bins shall be emptied only at day time hours in order to keep the noise from the bottles etc to a 
minimum and deliveries will be requested after the hours of 10am and before 4pm to keep the noise 
from barrels etc disturbing local residents. 
 
Sound proofing shall be in place in the premises to reduce any public noise and windows and doors 
shall be closed after 6pm to reduce noise level for local residents. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32

Agenda Item 4



 

7 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached by Licensing Authority following hearing 
 
 

 
 

Page 33

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12Aof the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 2

Page 43

Agenda Item 4



Page 44

Agenda Item 4



Page 45

Agenda Item 4



Page 46

Agenda Item 4



Page 47

Agenda Item 4



Page 48

Agenda Item 4



Page 49

Agenda Item 4



Page 50

Agenda Item 4



Document is Restricted

Page 51

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12Aof the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

 
251" NOVERMBER 2021 

DEAR LICENSING AUTHORITY 
R.E GAMBINOS,79, CORONATION ROAD. CROSBY 

I AM  TO GAMBINOS. 
I HAVE BEEN THREATENED, SPAT ON AND VERBALY ABUSED BY GARY SHEILDS, THE OWNER OF 
GAMBINOS, ALL OF WHICH IS LOGGED WITH THE POLICE. 
THESE INCIDENTS STARTED 2 YEARS AGO AND CONTINUE TO THIS DAY. 
NOT ONLY DOES HE SHOUT ABUSE AT ME BUT ALSO AT  FOR JUST SIMPLY ENTERING 

, CAUSING INTIMIDATION, THE NASTY NAMES MAKE  FEEL VERY 
INTIMIDATED AND STRESSED BY MR SHEILDS AS I DO. THE ONLY REASON I CAN THINK OF WHY HE ACTS 
LIKE THIS TOWARDS ME AS THAT HE IS BARRED FROM  FOR VERBALLY ABUSING A 
CUSTOMER AND THEN WENT ON TO TRY AND ATTACK HIM. I HAVE HAD DEATH THREATS... EXAMPLE, 
"IM GOING TO GET YOU STAMPED ON" "IM COMING FOR YOU" "I WILL GET YOU SHOT" I HAVE HAD 
"GUN TO THE HEAD" GESTURES AND "CUTTHROAT" GESTURES FROM MR SHEILDS TO ME. HE ALSO 
ACTULLY OFFERD TO FIGHT ME, MOST OF THESE I HAVE ON CCTV. 
HE SHOUTS NASTY NAMES TO ...EXAMPE, "WHAT ARE YOU DOING GOING IN THAT 
SHITHOLE YOU CUNTS" WHICH IS VERY DISTURBING AND INTOLERABLE, I HAVE LOST SOME OF MY 

 DUE TO HIS VERBAL ABUSE. MR  SHEILDS SELLS DRUGS FROM THE PEMESIS AND 
ALTHOUGH I DON'T HAVE THIS ON CCTV, I HAVE SEEN THE DEALINGS FOR MYSELF, ALONG WITH THE 
RESIDENTS WHO HAVE ALSO WITNESSD THIS. THERE IS ALSO A VERY STRONG SMELL OF CANNABIS 
EVERY DAY. 

MUSIC IS BLASTING AND GOES ON TILL THE EARLY HOURS, YOU CAN HEAR THIS FROM  
AND ALSO THROUGH THE FRONT SHUTTERS, I  AROUND 11 ON THE WEEKDAY AND 12 ON A 
FRIDAY AND SATURDAY, HE HAS PARTIES AND MUSIC ON VERY LOUD. THE POLICE HAVE BEEN CALLED 
ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS. FIGHTING AND GLASSES BEING SMASHED INSIDE THE PREMISES AND OUT 
IN THE STREET WHEN THE FIGHTS END UP IN THE ROAD, POLICE HAVE ALSO BEEN CALLED TO THESE 
DISTURBANCES, MANY TIMES. 

MR SHEILDS IS NOT A SUPPORTIVE BUISNESS OWNER THAT WANTS TO WORK ALONG SIDE THE OTHER 
SMALL BUISNESSES, OR WORK TOGETHER AS A COMMUNITY. 

GAMBINOS HAS A BAD REPUTAION AND WILL BRING THE AREA DOWN IF NOTHING IS DONE AS SOON 
AS POSSIBLE, MR SHEILDS IS NOT A LAW ABIDING CITEZEN, AND TAKES THE LAW INTO HIS OWN HANDS 
WITH VIOLENCE AND THREATS. HE HAS NO RESPECT FOR THE LAW OR THE COMMUNITY THAT WE LIVE 
IN. HE IS A BULLY, AND BULLIES THE MOST VULNERBLE, I MYSELF AM VICTIM AND WITNESS TO THIS. 

CORONATION ROAD WILL BE A BETTER PLACE AND COMMUNITY FOR NICE QUIET BARS, RESTRAUNTS 
AND SHOPS IF GAMBINOS WAS TO CLOSE DOWN, PEOPLE CAN THEN WALK PAST 79 CORONATION 
ROAD WITHOUT Gti 	I ING VERBALLY ABUSED AND FREE FROM THE SMELL OF CANNABIS. 

MY OBJECTIONS REGARDING GAMBINOS BEING OPEN IS THAT THE BAR IS A PUBLIC NUISENCE TO 
LOCAL RESIDENTS AND OTHER LOCAL BUISNESSES, MY REASONS BEING, LOUD MUSIC WITH SPEAKERS 

ANNEX 3

Page 57

Agenda Item 4



BEING PLACED IN THE STREET (I HAVE CCTV TO CONFIRM THIS) PEOPLE DANCING IN THE STREET LOUD 

CAUSING PUBLIC NUSIENCE AS THIS GOES ONTO THE EARLY HOURS, BROKEN GLASS. 
I AM ALSO CONCERNED FOR PUBLIC SAFTEY, AS THERE HAVE BEEN NUMEROUS FIGHTS WITH GANGS OF 
MEN STARING INSIDE THE BAR SPILLING OUT INTO THE STREET AND ROAD CAUSING SAFTEY ISSUES TO 
PEDESTRIANS AND TRAFFIC. POLICE HAVE BEEN CALLED ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS. ALSO, THE 
STRONG SMELL OF CANNABIS EVERY DAY COMIMG FROM GAMBINOS, FROM THE FRONT OF THE BAR 
AND THE BACK YARD, RAISES CONCERNES FOR CHILDREN AND LOCAL RESIDENTS. 
THE CRIME AND DISORDER THAT GAMBINOS BRING INTO THE AREA WITH THE RESULT OF THE BAR 
HAVING THEIR WINDOWS SMASHED ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS, AND MR SHEILDS CARRYING 
OFFENSIVE WEAPON I AM WORRIED AND CONCERNED, WHICH CAUSES ME GREAT STRESS, THAT  

 MAY GET CAUGHT UP WITH THE AFFAIRS THAT GO ON IN THERE, I.E. WINDOWS GETTING 
SMASHED AND PUTTING CUSTOMERS AND PEDESTRIANS IN GREAT DANGER. 

YOUS SINCERELY 
 

Page 58

Agenda Item 4



-TEM  

 

 
 

 
 

Lc: gokkat440 
C-6)06c,--10 ( d 

("Vtkj 

B ANcs20\Q ._AfuL catcriiN 	vA_ag abia -icat • 3.1 /2- s 

W ‘-(A. 	 0,A,1/4 thkahaz 	atkLak_a_ 

diec--u-40( 
0. -tc-CAAA 	tALe 	Luc 

Q 	Stu  eik .votiAlLsLa_ c 3a,i,s(tkAcc s Ae-A-Q Ca-1P 

(ANA- 	afria 6A C4 CiWc knIca 	\*Qu2  

4+ex_ \Q;1/4a 	\A) LA-C-k- et-rayr 	AAA 

	

okA),Ack_ 	Aza, \e5sacci k_C 	c<dc_ ACA,0%,f2 

Cif R(Cyl vidscc_ itto 	LAkc 1- 	c/Go()  

is 	 -Le 	 -teA,Q)r Aei,Q tee;1/4aAJ 
Otkwyj 
QAn cuicA,,,A) ...e 4eArxic *eit 	-txu \kit 

ill t Q̀
 
	(ill( 0._ 	&AG akeQ, 5 a utasVat 

fts- 	 cLa 	Jet\Q\s/ -bot& 	d\ VAC 

C\--CAA-s0(  \ 	0 	\lab N(71. 	6:1,1 /4„ \ia§,V Spec ruz 

'‘EQ_ 	o  vium. 	 Tk LiikaA Like \P.  
\>QQA, CRS czA 	ite“eky sAcchis 

OSDAkt)A&S \-Cot((k_Q5, Page 59

Agenda Item 4



C- 	r© STS 

`d ` .(2_ a_bo 0,44_62A_s_o_a acoaf._ 
Baum, 	acts 	r4 I up 	-46ka 

Vki2 	 w otta 	Jake,- Vockci- [Ai 

at kfak out_ 	wAa_ cuYvekeA S c\-(Aock 

tbSQ_ 	C\A‘C‘ S ()Aka 	 j14" 

ieALC# rQ  AIL (QS 1=a14-d C CM 

C., 	\ 3 0 'WA- 4.9 akt-d-- 

LAttcCauS ACkoLV LAkz) wuAarykis Qa,(it 

)u_o_ koArao- oaf 

— .C:o6t 	© g ttac.12445e 

(A 
?tat  \dcm_ 

CD'ut_WitalS 	ted 

aD No (c400 cn civiAA 	"tect 

arca 	sok,(&6 

3) ki cA- a-QC2fmc.d 	orti vAstk 

(A) I 

Lss (Aim flout 	A-as 	ivitr-e 

ci-dA:1/2-votkaQ, 

s 
	si2 4,c.i2,4&1 /4eAoSikit 	pd 6232 fAcxoc. a 

C_AkALkOw 	Las3-1.a.avOrs ctu- 	

o 	Stal 

ba-t 

11. t tA Cam 	__12k_ctki_titt 

StAiye_SLI S 

bk_c_ 

1 /4QaA__ 4Dkeam 

Sc4d. ed2._ wool 	ck,acy vweim  

Page 60

Agenda Item 4



\cutakd , &ex *0^-0-02 ak(LA--(44ALQ_ s cAt c - a , tAttkdisys 
OA AA CV -k-Ci_Aivica._ 1/4_,c). CD yia&  Com&  gOckig2 6.(LaA 

1/` el_dAL-(--l& \-&,U aitikehitt i ettst, rotoad 
\-ekok c)4A_ k-ao- 	usui.isk qs-tuobzu 	(,) i ) at* Q 
6c.a_s2, Ao 	autet‘Af id)i _tkoiss2. . *act ieLc 

LAitosto \\--taukt_ 	0,_ --\-tit,t 	-\--aa 1,01A-c-cit  '_,C) Lj2J_ 0, skQc 
yp uoth. 

V 	ca SLAcii_A Stous 51(0,1 /4  4 	 ,,,Lcd  cos A-evA_k( 1/4C2/2  

c 	0.' 	a_ 3/4„; 	‘-le ,_.-uuumiekoiAltocis2-9A (ofrtc 

OA 	C 	 s 	ua LAA)vc-O& akibstre-t"AlSti 
LAK-0 `l..Q__%loc‘c Vov jak  &A Qu , 	e_Att-s k24,c  is . 

S at i\- 5(9-QA-‘,1-k KC u'__Sat,,SC2- Ap„ v lan__ 	03, ckag&-le 
As 	kAA_ Az ca_viL  --b1---A 	 vAA_ 

?osse_95,i; 0 v 	CUA_ 	m 
vk 1,e s%eaks. 1-o &act ,ccAa Its-vettzt_92A Louivt 

Q-bcv, ii 41.0 keyw 0 cat -k --wit_ 0 det4LA 

uAyo keta L.iatiteL
c_I

PAr-, 	 , 	w),Cc„,6__-t-m-ko 

It4kcase 	- 

k&set,J,2 Yaiut i-Q-tori-3 LA1, i- 
set.Q9 	Q-Qc_deAsks 

aLkii_a -1 

,.;&_c, -1t 

V2-0‘44:0k-C a 

CSKAdo 

dtletiA- 

\OK 	A.W5QA 

COM.Willf-C1034 

Page 61

Agenda Item 4



to ec,Acc2,,Jus D 	1 /4-4-0 	\IQ 	 toLcbton 
Jk,) cOakcs V-0 47(Q skaA, 	LAI I.A-& -Q/L(Lr&Q.,k_ Ocovwt  

aiuk ainka 	1/4--taka9 *),(Q_ uhk V w w i& 	\
r
hiLl 

GLA 	kEkitc 	cAkk thszp-ai c_GA/c(2,k_frkc 6 cz'ow 
veadricvl C ciAo_ Aaa. ci\-11   c+ 

GutA LAA. utke r-poi-Orkovt \--0 Vocal SAitk. 	 ( 

is 	TVAA, 	Au2/2.(k  (a_vAouLv eit-WAo 

0 	6k ,A40-.N2 (J\ 	 ucc 	Terk; ca 
Qi2 

v1 /44 9.4,ja JA,62, 	3 /4-reACILLCC_ VQ0-rj2E, AQQ>ic Qa6c2_ -CAA e(( 

k-ed 	v k-c t .0  vs41 /4ric 4GLsH thaOtef. 

C akin ej,k. 	A) act 5:AAL, vt o 

-0-coitA-CC gu_ 	e 	-spAS..0„ 	d2a  (Li  

tek_axe 	sack 	cArcin co 

Page 62

Agenda Item 4



86

4

LBs

12

VALE
 ROAD

CORONATION ROAD

4

Crown

Buildings

1

7 5

84 82

El Sub Sta

6

30

34

Church
St Helens

110a

Pres
byt

ery

Shelters

Club

56

39

83 74

Sandalwood

18

72

60

Shelter

13

73
 to

 77

79

79
a 81

El Sub Stas

11

56 Youth
Centre

31

36

46

65

67
 to

 71

56a

26c

10

1

24

59

61

GREAT CROSBY

Shelter

22

2

51

61

36

49

23

25

35

39

45

49

36
a

53

44

40

48

55

71

50

18

11

34

38

13

Bowling Green

24

36

6

3
1

CENTURY ROAD
2

ISLING
TO

N

Car Park

13.4m
CHURCH ROAD

13.4m

44

KILN
YARD ROAD

89 110

98

23

27

81

79

86

15

VERMONT AVENUE

14

24
7 4 1

44

32

34

23

1

80

8 5 2
9 6

3

6

THIRD AVENUE

16

20

14

12
10

15

13
11

SECOND AVENUE

23

Sub Sta
El

FIRST AVENUE

19
17

11.3m

Posts

21

20

18

VALE
 ROAD

30

Stone

Putting Green

CORONATIO
N R

OAD

PCs

TCB

HARRINGTON ROAD

Play Area

Pavilion

Reference:

1:1000
Date:  10/11/2021

Created by:

Review

KC

Gambino's

79 Coronation Road

© Crown copyright (and database rights) 2021 Ordnance Survey 100018192

Scale:

Crosby Page 63

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Act, 2003 - Review - Gambino’s, 79 Coronation Road, Crosby L23 5RE
	Gambino's Annex 1
	Gambino's Annex 1_Redacted
	Licensing Act 2003
	Premises Licence
	Part 1
	Licensable Activities:



	Gambino's Annex 2
	Gambino's Annex 2_Redacted
	Gambino's Annex 3
	Gambino's Annex 3_Redacted
	Gambino's Annex 3_Redacted
	Page 1
	Page 2

	13-32-25@06_12_21_Redacted
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4


	Gambino's Map




